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February 6, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Bid # 08-087-GF, Drivers Education Cars 
  Bid Extension – Requesting Approval of Expenditures 
  Jefferson Creative Mears Leasing 
  Purchase Order # 80010812 
 
 
On February 5, 2008, official action was taken to award the above-referenced bid to Jefferson Creative  
Mears Leasing.  At this time, the Transportation Department is requesting an extension of the above-
referenced bid for the purchase of two additional mid-size 4-door Sedan Driver’s Education vehicles at 
the unit cost of $15,350 for a total of $30,700. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to 
contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
dsr 
 
Attachment  
 
 
 
Date/Time: March 12, 2008 09:18:00


